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Dear Ms. Bayo:

Enclosed please find additional data pertaining to the FL. CLEC Data Request, which
was originally filed 7/12/06 on behalf of AmeriMex Communications Corp. The
enclosed diskette contains the Exchange Checklist in Excel format as requested by
Vic Cordiano of FL PSC Staff.

Also, enclosed are copies of the FCC Form 477 for Florida which was filed with the
FCC by AmeriMex Communications Corp.

Please acknowledge receipt of this filing by date-stamping the extra copy of this
cover letter and returning it to me in the self-addressed, stamped envelope provided

for that purpose.
Questions regarding this filing should be directed to my attention at 407-740-8575.
CMP ] Thank you for your assistance in this matter.
com Sincerely,
ECR mg?ﬂ i
GCL _J____, Kimberly N. Geuder
OPC Compliance Reporting Specialist
RCA cc:  Johanny Vasquez - AmeriMex Communications Corp
SCR file: AmeriMex Communications Corp - Reporting - Florida
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Kimberly Geuder

From: Vic Cordiano [VCordian@PSC.STATE.FL.US]

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2006 8:14 PM

To: kgeuder@tminc.com

Subject: TX448 - AmeriMex - 2006 Local Competition Report Request
Kimberly -

Thanks for the response. Please provide the electronic version of your

completed exchange checklist in Excel format by July 25.

If you have any guestions, please call as I will be checking voice mail
while out of the office but will not be checking email. I will be
returning to the office on July 25.

Regards,
Vic

Victor C. Cordiano, Sr.

Engineer - Bureau of Telecommunications Service Quality, Certification
and Enforcement

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

850-413-6590
850-413-65381 (fax)
vecordian@psc.state.fl.us



